C-Ity of Green 1755 Town Park Boulevard
\ PO Box 278
Green, Ohio 44232-0278

Phone: 330.896.6614

Wayne L. Wiethe, AICP Fax: 330.896.6606
Director of Planning planning@cityofgreen.org

Planning Department Memorandum

To: Mayor Neugebauer

From: Wayne Wiethe, Director of Planning LLW ""*ﬁ
Date: August 30, 2022

Re: Planning Dept. Monthly Financial Summary -August, 2022

Attached is the Planning Department’s monthly financial summary for August, 2022

6C; K. Ledford, Asst. Finance Director (w/ attachments)
N. Baldinger, Clerk of Council
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mll



City of Green Planning Department

Financial Summary for August, 2022

RECEIPT DATE PROJECT NAME DESCRIPTION AMOUNT
77715 8/1 Spring Hill Phase 5 Stormwater $150.60
100486 8/4 Holiday Inn Express Copies of Plans (credit card payment) $45.00
77717 8/16 22-54 Cindy Shaulis Greensburg Woodlands Replat $320.00
77718 8/18 22-55 Vista Storage of Green Site Plan Review $400.00
77719 8/19 22-56 David & Kara Hornish Stake Drive Replat $320.00
77720 8/22 22-37 Spring Hill Phase 5 Final Plat $375.00
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Mindy Law\rglvce, Administrative Secretary
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WZlyﬁé E Wiethe, Director of Planning

Total: $1,610.60




